
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

May 20, 2015–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.
 

2.   Swearing in of new At-Large Board Member, Jesse Casey.
 

3. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

4. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

5. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

6.   Approval of the Board of Adjustment April 15, 2015 Resume' Minutes.
 

7. Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.   Case No.: CU-2015-04
Address: 5330 Mobile Hwy., Units 1 & 2
Request: To Allow On-Premise Alcohol Sales
Requested by: Thomas A. Coleman, Agent for Michael J. Casey, Owner

 

2.   Case No.: CU-2015-05
Address: 7320 Hayward Ave.
Request: Conditional Use for a Communications Tower
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Patricia A. Mills, Owner

 

8. Discussion Items.
 

9. Old/New Business.
 

10. Announcement.



10. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 17,
2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

11. Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   2.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2015  



   
Board of Adjustment   6.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2015  

Attachments
April 15, 2015 Resume'



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD April 15, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:19 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Timothy Bryan   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Blaise Adams   

Absent: Judy Gund
  Jennifer Rigby

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Senior. Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Staff was sworn in by the Clerk and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Frederick J. Gant 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Frederick J. Gant 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

5.     Approval of Resume Minutes.   



5.     Approval of Resume Minutes.   

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member
Timothy Bryan 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

0.     Case No.: V-2015-03
Address: 7945 Pine Forest Rd.
Request: Variance Request to Replace a Sign Located Within 10' of
Property Line
Requested by: Roy White Jr., Agent for Diamond Gasoline Stations, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

Board Member, Blaise Adams excused himself from the meeting at 9:05 A.M.

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member
Timothy Bryan Motion to overturn Staff Findings of Fact for Criterion 1, 2 and 5,
and approve the Variance as requested. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

0.     Case No.: V-2015-04
Address: 7945 Pine Forest Rd.
Request: Variance Request to Replace a Sign Located Within 10' of
Property Line
Requested by: Roy White, Jr., Agent for Diamond Gasoline Stations, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member
Timothy Bryan 
Motion to overturn Staff Findings of Fact for Criterion 1, 2 and 5, and approve
the Variance as requested. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.



9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 20,
2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 9:19 A.M.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   7. 1.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2015  
CASE: CU-2015-04
APPLICANT: Thomas A. Coleman, Agent for Michael J. Casey,

Owner 

ADDRESS: 5330 Mobile Hwy., Units 1 & 2 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 13-2S-30-3408-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial  
FUTURE LAND USE: C

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to allow on-premise alcohol sales
within 1000 feet of a place of worship.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 7.14.01.E 

E. Conditional use. The Board of Adjustment (BOA) may approve a conditional use for
the sale of alcohol within 1,000 feet of a place of worship if it finds that all of the following
required applicable conditions exist.

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2.05.03.

CRITERION (1)
The applicant will suffer undue hardship by the literal application of the Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The Applicant is facing a competition hardship as similar properties in the area and
within the same retail plaza have alcohol sales as they predated the adjacent church.

CRITERION (2)
The authorization of the conditional use will not impair the adequate supply of light and



The authorization of the conditional use will not impair the adequate supply of light and
air to adjacent property or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, the
danger of fire, imperil the public safety, unreasonably diminish or impair established
property values within the surrounding area or in any other respect impair the health,
safety, comfort, or general welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed conditional use should not impair the adequate supply of light and air to
adjacent property or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, the danger
of fire, imperil the public safety, unreasonably diminish or impair established property
values within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the health, safety,
comfort, or general welfare of the inhabitants of Escambia County.

CRITERION (3)
The conditional use will not, in any manner, alter other provisions of this Code or the
Comprehensive Plan, except this Code and the plan may be amended in the manner
prescribed by law.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed conditional use should not, in any manner, alter other provisions of this
Code or the Comprehensive Plan, except this Code and the Plan may be amended in
the manner prescribed by law.

CRITERION (4)
The subject property is oriented to have the minimum impact on the surrounding
properties.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use should not have an adverse impact on the surrounding properties.

CRITERION (5)
Adequate ingress and egress to the subject property and proposed or existing structures
thereon with particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and access in case of fire or
catastrophe is addressed.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

There is adequate ingress and egress to the subject property from Mobile Highway.

CRITERION (7)
The proposed establishment’s general compatibility with adjacent properties and other



The proposed establishment’s general compatibility with adjacent properties and other
property in the immediate area is adequately addressed.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the Commercial zoning and nature of the site, the proposed use is compatible.

CRITERION (8)
The proposed use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this Code.

CRITERION (9)
The establishment meets the requirements to qualify as a responsible vendor as outlined
in F.S. § 561.705, as amended.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed establishment must participate in the State of Florida’s responsible vendor
program.

CRITERION (10)
For establishments seeking a conditional use to sell alcohol for off-premises
consumption, the establishment meets the requirements for a 3PS (beer, wine, and
liquor) license as described in F.S. § 565.02(1)(a), as amended.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Not applicable as this request is for on-premise sales only.

CRITERION (11)
For establishments seeking a conditional use to sell alcohol for on-premises
consumption, the establishment meets the requirements for a state issued alcohol
license for on premises consumption.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The Applicant must meet the state requirements.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff finds that the Applicant can meet all the required criterion and approval of the
request is recommended.



Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-04



 
 

CU‐2015‐04
5330 Mobile Hwy. 



MO BI LE
HWY

DE
N V

E R
A V

E

ED ISON
DR

ESPERANTO D R

MIKES LN

W MICHIGANAVE

MASSACHUSETT S AVE

MOBILEHWY
BOUL DER

AVE

CERNY RD MARLANE DR

CH
AR

BAR DR
M

EM
PH

I S
A V

E

HOUST ON
AVE

TALLADEGA

TRL

SPY

G L AS
S

CIR

ABEL CT
MEMPHIS

CIR
BE

NT
OA

KRD

BRISAS
WAY

TR
YT

ON
CI

R

CO L ONY RD

L ANETT
DR

BUCKINGHAM RD

GAT OR LN

WEYLAND
CIR

LAS

BRI SAS
DR

TW
O

SIST

E RS W
AY

GARFIELDDR

CHA
TEAU

C T
TUCSON

AVE

REVA CIR
SEAT TL E AVE

BOULDER AVE

T UCSON
AVE

TUPELO AVE

OAKC
L I

F F

RD

RO
BL

E
LO

MA
 D

R

GERTRUDE
CIR

MERLE
CIR

OAKLAND
DR

MOBILE
HW

Y

F ALCON DR

W
AL

ES
A V

E

S IOUX

TRL

T OMLINSON RD

ROWE
LN

BI
LE

K 
DR

ME
RS LN

MO
N T

GO
M

E R
Y

A V
E

D A
L L

A S
A V

E CH
I C

A G
O

A V
E

N A
S H

VI
L L

E
A V

E

L O
U I

S V
I L

L E
A V

E

SAUF LEY
F IEL D RD

SI
LV

ER
OA

K 
ST

K IMBERL Y
DR

D URHAM
DR

HO
BS

ON
LN

KINGSTON
DR

GENEVA
DR

JA
KE

R 
LN

BROYHILL LN

MI
TC

HE
LL

LN

W
MA

D I
SO

N
DR

PU

LLMAN
CIR

GARFIELD
D R

PR

OVIDENCELOOP
EN

GL
I S

H
OA

K
CI

R

R O B
LE

LO M A
DR

T R
YTON

CIR

TURNERS
CREEK

BAYOU
MARCUS

BELLSHEAD
BRANCH

BAYOU
MARCUS

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2015-04
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Com

Com

Com

MDR

MDR HDMU Com

Com

HDMU
Rec

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

MOBILE HWY

TO
M

LI
NS

ON
RD

MARLANE DR

CHARBAR D R

ANNECIR

ROW E
LNDEERWOOD RD

BUCKINGHAM RD

BR OYH IL L LN

CO
VE

NT
RY

 A
VE

LO
ND

ON
 A

VE

R E
G E

N T
S

A V
E

W
AL

E S
A V

E

D O
V E

R
A V

E

MOBILE  HWY

MOBILE HWY

PULLMAN CIR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2015-04
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MOBILE HWY

C

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U C

C

C

C

REC

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

TO
M

LI
NS

ON
RD

MARLANE DR

CHARBAR D R

ANNECIR

ROW E
LNDEERWOOD RD

BUCKINGHAM RD

BR OYH IL L LN

CO
VE

NT
RY

 A
VE

LO
ND

ON
 A

VE

R E
G E

N T
S

A V
E

W
AL

E S
A V

E

D O
V E

R
A V

E

MOBILE  HWY

MOBILE HWY

PULLMAN CIR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2015-04
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PU

LLMAN
CIR

MARLANE DR

MOBILE HWY

DEERW OOD RD

MOBILE HWY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2015-04
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



























 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CASEY MICHAEL J & 
2025 DOWNING DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SPEAR JUDY L 
5380 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FREDERICK MARGARET L & 
5370 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FERGUSON RICHARD & BERETH 
3000 BOULDER AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WELLS FARGO BANK NA 
100 WEST CYPRESS ST STE 1045 

FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33309 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MORGAN DAVID L 1/2 INT & 
2392 JEWELL LEE LN 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SMITH SHAWN M 
1333 COLLEGE PKWY UNIT 141 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32563 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 RAY WALLS E SR 
PO BOX 321 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCPHAUL DOROTHY E 
5620 CERNY RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GRAY DONNA K 
2300 DEERWOOD RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SMITH KENNETH B & 
705 S MADISON DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HIGGINBOTHAM KENNETH R & 
1866 W KINGSFIELD RD 
CANTONMENT, FL 32533 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

221 PALAFOX PL STE 420 
PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PATEL PARVATIBEN S 
3020 KNOTTY PINE DR 
PENSACOLA, FL 32505 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LEVERETTE BRIAN K & 
2110 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LUCIO JESUS JR 
2213 DEERWOOD RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SAIGHMAN SHANE E 
PO BOX 36211 

PENSACOLA, FL 32516 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MORRIS HAROLD A & AUBREY C 
1955 BRENDA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32506 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GEIS CRAIG H & FUYOKO 
2117 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PAUL DAN G & EVELYN R 
2108 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 YOUNG JANICE A HUXTABLE 
4595 POARCH RD 

ATMORE, AL 36502 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JONES WADE & JULIE M RIVERS 
2112 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WOOD JACQUELINE W 
2116 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BRUNI BRUNO 
2118 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHRISTODOLUS SARA JEANETTE 
2306 ATHENS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32507 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HOLBERT MARK J 
2121 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SEALS THELMA DOLORES MORRIS 
5206 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 5260 TC LLC 
17 SE EGLIN PKWY 

FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MORRIS COLIN A 
2536 CHATEAU CT 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MARKS CHRISTINE T EST OF 
ATTN JAMES MARKS JR 

120 E MAIN ST STE A 
PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HELTON RONALD JR 
2129 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 KOMINSKY LEE A LIFE EST 
5250 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WOODSIE'S INC 
5204 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DUNKERLEY ENTERPRISES LLC 
3941 MCCLELLAN RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32503 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LANDSAKES LLS 
8963 PENSACOLA BLVD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32534 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PATRIOTS PROPERTIES LLC 
9651 CHUMUCKLA SPRINGS RD 

JAY, FL 32565 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MARKS JAMES J JR 
120 E MAIN ST STE A 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JONES WILLIAM A & MARTHA J 
2123 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 VILLAREAL LINDA 
2113 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SAIGHMAN KEVIN & 
5610 CERNY RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 AHOE DANIEL W 
2313 DEERWOOD RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GIVEN THOMAS A 
2273 DEERWOOD RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MISSAL ANDREW J SR & 
2125 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MORRIS MORRIS & SEALS LLC 
5200 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MEAGHER ROBERT J JR 
130 S ELM ST 

PIKEVILLE, KY 41501 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ADKINS GRETCHEN L 
1220 SANDMAN ST 

HOUSTON, TX 77007 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BOURGEOIS RICHARD L & LEA A 
PO BOX 3395 

PENSACOLA, FL 32516 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HARRIS FREDERICK 
2120 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCPHERSON RODNEY 
27 N PARK DR 

NAMPA, ID 83651 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 STEPHENSON JERRY F & ELLA 
2115 PULLMAN CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

April 22, 2015
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.65 1.30.325 km

1:17,896

 
 





RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

VHOWENSCashier ID :

04/16/2015Date Issued. : 633642Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA150400003

Project Name : CU-2015-04

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,270.506635800883 App ID : PBA150400003

$1,270.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

THOMAS COLEMAN / CASEY MICHAEL J &

$1,270.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

5330  MOBILE HWY, PENSACOLA, 32526PBA150400003  724534 $0.00 1,270.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 4/17/2015
 1,270.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



   
Board of Adjustment   7. 2.           
Meeting Date: 05/20/2015  
CASE: CU-2015-05
APPLICANT: Mark Lydon, Agent for Patricia A Mills, Owner 

ADDRESS: 7320 Hayward Avenue 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 37-2S-31-1301-001-005  
ZONING DISTRICT: High Density Mixed-Use District (HDMU).  
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Suburban (MU-S).  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to construct a 150 foot monopole
telecommunications tower in a High Density Mixed -Use (HDMU) zoning district. 
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section: 3-2.9.c.4.j and Section: 4-7.12.a

j. Public utility structures exceeding the district structure height limit and
telecommunications towers of any height, excluding any industrial uses.

a. General. In zoning districts where telecommunications towers are allowed, either
generally as a "public utility structure" or specifically as a telecommunications tower,
most require conditional use approval by the BOA to exceed the district or other height
limit. Such approval is required of all towers in some districts. For the purposes of this
section, a telecommunications tower is a pole or similar structure designed to support
one or more antennas in a fixed location for transmitting or receiving commercial
wireless communications signals. Towers limited to amateur radio, VHF marine, or
similar non-commercial operations are not included.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 4-7.12 

CRITERION (1)
On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with



On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow
and control, on-site parking and loading, and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The property in question has direct access connected to Hayward Avenue.   

CRITERION (2)
Nuisance. Adverse impact such as noise, glare, smoke, odor or other harmful effects
(electrical interference, hazardous materials, etc.) of the conditional use on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any anticipated nuisances associated with the proposed use. 

CRITERION (3)
Solid Waste. Refuse and service areas with particular reference to concurrency
requirements and items (1) and (2) above.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service will not be necessary for this use.

CRITERION (4)
Utilities. Utilities with reference to concurrency requirements, location, availability and
compatibility with surrounding land uses.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any necessary utilities will be provided by the Applicant.

 

CRITERION (5)
Buffers. The buffer may be a landscaped natural barrier, a natural barrier or a landscaped
or natural barrier supplemented with fencing or other man-made barriers, so long as the
function of the buffer and the intent of Policy FLU 1.1.9 of the Comprehensive Plan and
the provisions of Section 7.01.06 of the Land Development Code are fulfilled.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use must meet any buffering requirements imposed during the site plan
review process.

CRITERION (6)



Signs. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any signage associated with the proposed use must meet the requirements of the Land
Development Code.

CRITERION (7)
Environment impact. Impacts to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, stormwater
management or other natural features of the subject parcel.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use must comply with any environmental standards imposed during the
site plan review process.

CRITERION (8)
Neighborhood impact. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property
in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use will be compatible with the surrounding high residential mixed use
zoning area. The residential zoning within 500 feet is to the North, South, East and West
with roads separating the uses as the subject property is also a vacant 13.4 acres.

CRITERION (9)
Other requirements of Code. The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other
relevant provisions of this Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use must meet all of the requirements of LDC Sec. 4-7.12 and any other
standards imposed through the site plan review process. The applicant has provided
compliance with FCC, FAA, and County Emergency Management Service requirements,
coverage maps for this tower and collocation information, as required for Conditional
Use approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and recommends



Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and recommends
approval of the Conditional Use with the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the site plan review process.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-05



 
 

CU‐2015‐05



CERNY RD

MU
LD

OO
N 

RD

N
BL

UE
AN

GE
L

PK
W

Y

PATRICIA DR

W
FA

IR

FIELD D R

SAUFLEY FIELD RD

KING ST OAKCLIFF RD

MARLANE DR

AV
ON

DA
LE

 R
D

PONTIAC DR

OAKLAND DR

MOBILE
HWY

WALKER ST

GR
AY

MO
NT

LN

ST
EN

NI
S

DR

LENORA ST
ATL A S ST

VE
NT

UR
A 

LN
W

IC
KF

OR
D

LN

N 
69

TH
 A

VE

VE
ST

AV
IA

LN

DONLEY ST

LANETT D R

N 
65

TH
 A

VE

N 
77

TH
 A

VE

OLSEN RD

CHRISTINE ST

ESTHER ST

BR
EN

DA
AV

E
FAYAL DR

MI LFORD
RD

BE
NT

 O
AK

 R
D

SIERRA DR

DE
NV

ER
 A

VE

RE GALO DR

VELMA DR GLENDORA ST

CLARA ST

MI
TC

HE
LL

 L
N

PU
R S

L E
Y

AV
E

EL D ORAD O
DR

MOO RE AVE

HAYWARD AVE

FALCO N DR

JANSEN RD
PENINSULA DR

ALEKAI DR

PERK I NS ST

BEN SA SSER DR

NICHOLAS LN

MONTEGO DR

AP
OLLO DR

TALLSHIP LN

GENEVA DR

WINDJAMMER
CT

LA C EIBA DR

PRINCESS LN

VALDEZ ST

LENORA CT

ALICANTE
ST

CREOLE
W

AY

BRUNER ST
HO

BS
ON

 L
N

REDONDO DR

RAND E E CIR

HATCHER DR

PERKINS ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,200 2,400 3,600

Ft

CU-2015-05
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HDMU

MDRMDR

HDMU MDR

MDR

MDR MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR
HDMU

MDR

HDMU
Rec

MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

MDR

MDR

HDMU

MDR

HDMU

HDMU

MDR
MDR

HDR

MDR

PATRICIA DR

KING ST

LENORA ST

MU
LD

OO
N 

RD

CHRISTINE ST

VELMA DR

DONLEY ST

BARONNE ST

HAYWARD AVE

CLARA ST

BRUNER ST

FRESNO AVE

L IL
A H

L N

GLE N DORA ST

LENORA PL

JANSEN RD

CONTI ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

DONLEY ST

0 330 660 990
Ft

CU-2015-05
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MU-S

REC

PATRICIA DR

KING ST

LENORA ST

MU
LD

OO
N 

RD

CHRISTINE ST

VELMA DR

DONLEY ST

BARONNE ST

HAYWARD AVE

CLARA ST

BRUNER ST

FRESNO AVE

L IL
A H

L N

GLE N DORA ST

LENORA PL

JANSEN RD

CONTI ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

DONLEY ST

parcel_cama_Buffer28
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2015-05
FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PATRICIA DR

KING ST

LENORA ST

MU
LD

OO
N 

RD

CHRISTINE ST

VELMA DR

DONLEY ST

BARONNE ST

HAYWARD AVE

CLARA ST

BRUNER ST

FRESNO AVE

L IL
A H

L N

GLE N DORA ST

LENORA PL

JANSEN RD

CONTI ST

SANTA BARBARA ST

DONLEY ST

parcel_cama_Buffer28
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2015-05
EXISTING LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

MOBILE 
HOME 
PARK

MOBILE HOMES
AND MF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF SFSF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SFSF

SFSFSF

SF
SF

SF
SF
SF

SF

SF
SF
SFSF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
V V V

V

CHURCH
MF
SF

SF
SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

V

SFSF
SFSFSF MH

SF MH
MH

MH
MH

MH

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

V

V

V

SF

V

SF

SF
SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

MF
MF

SF



KING ST

VELMA DR

HAYWARD AVE

BARONNE ST LENORA PL

parcel_cama_Buffer28
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 160 320 480

Ft

CU-2015-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



















































Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

April 30, 2015
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:5,407

 
 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ESCAMBIA GULF COAST PITS LLC 
9655 BEULAH RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ROBINSON KEVIN T & BRENDA R 
3228 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CROKE ROBERT & 
3224 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 RIVERS COLIN M TRUSTEE OF 
PMB 2298 

PO BOX 2430 
PENSACOLA, FL 32513 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BERRIAN SWENEDA 
3212 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BLOUNT JURENDA A 
3800-D WARD BLVD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SMK INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES LLC 
7512 LAKESIDE DR 
MILTON, FL 32583 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 REVILLOSA ALEX F & LYDIA 
3204 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION TRUSTEE FOR 
MORTGAGE  

5222 CYPRESS CREEK PKWY STE 100 
HOUSTON, TX 77069 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LOPEZ ERICK H TORRICO & 
3150 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 REMITERA JOSE R & 
311 N 57TH AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32506 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FREEMAN LOIS V 
7156 SANTA BARBARA 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HASKELL CORA L 
3120 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WILLIAMSON BOBBY G & 
330 RIOLA PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32506 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ESCAMBIA COUNTY 
221 PALAFOX PL STE 420 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JONES PEARL 
3100 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JONES ARVIE JEAN & 
3510 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 STANCIL PATRICIA ANNE LIFE EST & 
7201 VELMA ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 STOKES MCHOLLEY & 
7207 VELMA ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PATTERSON WILLIAM 
3235 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ARD WHITNEY N & 
7325 VELMA ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BRADLEY TERESA L 
7301 VELMA DR TRLR 1 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 AMANTE MICHAEL D 
3065 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LEVERETT ANNIE B LIFE EST 
PO BOX 3282 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCCULLERS JASON & 
3225 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HINOTE MARY EST OF 
5940 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 STEVENS DWAYNE M & TRACY L 
3219 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MAHAN JIMMY R 
3220 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WHITE JAMES & CONSTANCE I 
3209 MULDOON RD+PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GALLARDO VERONICA 
3174 MULDOON RD+PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PATIN CECIL J JR & 
3216 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DOLL ERICH & NANCY H 
11800 HERRICK LN 

LOUISVILLE, KY 40243 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MYRICK AUDREY 
3170 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHAHINE MOURAD B & NANITA 
3172 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ROWE DENNIS N & 
7823 BAY MEADOWS DR 
PENSACOLA, FL 32507 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DEARMAN JULIETA S 
3120 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LABRYER BOBBIE JOYCE 
3170 MULDOON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PRICE THOMAS J 
3110 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WHITEN DORIS JEAN 
3114 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BASSHAM SHARON A 
3141 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BENSON ANTHONY D 
3100 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LINCOLN MADELEINE P 
3133 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BRASSELL JEAN 
3095 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ANDRADE MIKE W & 
PO BOX 5314 

BILOXI, MS 39534 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DAVIDSON GARNETTA HILL 
3029 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCKNIGHT TERRY L & PAMELA 
3128 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SMITH MALVIN R & CAROLYN O 
3028 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JAMES RAYMOND TRUST NA 
PO BOX 14407 

ST PETERSBURG, FL 33733 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WATKINS NORMAN L 
3075 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 OLSON MICHAEL T & LYNNE M 
4021 STEFANI RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JOHNSON ANGEL MARIE 
8766 TOMCAT CT 

PENSACOLA, FL 32506 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BROOKS WILLIAM G & MYRTICE J 
3024 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DICKMEYER JAMES B & 
3020 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DORTCH JIMMY C & JOYCE F 
5961 PRINCETON DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HARRELL TRACY V 
3116 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LYONS CHARLES B 
3012 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHESTNUT CHERYL ANN 
3140 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PERALTA EMELITA A 
2945 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LANG WILLIAM & 
3216 MILFORD RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 POWELL RICHARD O & MURIEL C 
PO BOX 171 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32562 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ISAACS RUTH B & 
3209 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ALLEN STEVEN J 
3207 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FOREHAND CHARLES D & DORIS H 
3211 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 DUNKERLEY ENTERPRISES LLC 
3941 MCCLELLAN RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32503 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ALAMILLO MERCEDES S 
3242 BENT OAK RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526-2843 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCREYNOLDS DAN A JR & JOHNNIE M 
3203 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JONES ROY R & MARY A 
4550 DEERFIELD DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 REIERSON ROBERT O & DELORES T 
3145 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LAMBOY PENNY LYNN ROBERTSON 
833 ALLIEGOOD AVE 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BETHEL BAPTIST CHURCH BY TRS 
3097 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MULLINS KATIE LEAH 
7315 HAYWARD AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHERRY MARTIN P 
2883 HUCKLEBERRY HILL DR 

FT MILL, SC 29715 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SCLEASE JOSEPH L & 
3472 MAIKAI DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 OWEN WILLIAM S EST OF 
7401 HAYWARD AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GRIFFIS ALICE KATHERINE 
3075 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 POE DONALD F SR 
3085 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WEEKS JERRY 
7311 HAYWARD AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WELCH ROGER J & BRENDA S 
3080 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BROWN WILLIAM W 
5723 W 129 ST #5E 

CRESTWOOD, IL 60445 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 RAMOS RODOLFO Q & BARBARA J 
3070 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BRZOZOWSKI MICHEAL 
7303 HAYWARD AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LANGFORD CAROLYN J LIFE EST & 
3060 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 WARD KENNETH R & 
11491 PIERPOINT AVE 
PENSACOLA, FL 32534 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HARRINGTON JAMES & 
3050 LENORA PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32506 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BARNES SEAN P & 
3050 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MELTON GORDON S & JOAN T 
3030 LENORA PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 325263529 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CSS LLC 
22 E JOHNSON AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32534 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SAXTON JAMES D & PAMELA K 
3055 LENORA PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FULLER ANNETTE & 
3055 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SZERZO FERENC J 
3044 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JUELL JEAN L  & 
7305 HAYWARD ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HARRIS CHARLENE 
7321 HAYWARD ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GARDNER ROBERT L & CHERYL 
3118 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BARNES BRETT A 
740 WOODMERE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 325032126 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FUQUA MARK E 
3180 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BARNHART DEBRA J 
3125 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MAJEWSKI OLCOTT CHARLENE 
3075 LENORA PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 EPPERSON KINDER LEE 
3090 BARONNE STREET 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PARKER ESTELLE 
PO BOX 37084 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HENDERSON MICHELE ANN 
3032 CHRISTINE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JONES LEWIS H LIFE EST 
3137 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GEAN ROBERT G & KATHERINE E 
3025 KING ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ROBINSON DOUGLAS L 
3110 PATRICIA DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CLARK PATRICIA A 
3065 LENORA PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHERWOOD HELEN BOBO 
3049 BARONNE ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

TMCOOEYCashier ID :

04/02/2015Date Issued. : 632581Receipt No. :

Application No. : PRZ150400008

3022 3RD STAddress :

Birmingham, ALABAMA, 35233

Project Name : CU-2015-05

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,270.502000 App ID : PRZ150400008

$1,270.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

PYRAMID NETWORK SERVICES LLC

$1,270.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

7320  HAYWOOD RD, PENSACOLA, 32526PRZ150400008  723500 $0.00 1,270.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 4/30/2015
 1,270.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt


	Agenda
	Item_02._aitem_8088
	Item_06._aitem_8255
	Item_07.1. CU-2015-04
	CU-2015-04 
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Letter of Request
	Site Plan
	Life Church-Pastor's Letter
	Application
	Power of Attorney
	Proof of Ownership
	Mailing List Cards
	Mailing Map
	Receipt

	Item_07.2. CU-2015-05
	CU-2015-05
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning Map
	FLU  
	ELU
	Aerial
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Power of Attorney
	Proof of Ownership
	Concurrency Determination
	Site Plan-  Drawings 
	Mailing Map
	Mailing List-Post Cards
	Receipt


